
1.  

Public Student Information Request for Proposals (SIS 
RFP) Home

The Management Council, acting in the interest of Ohio Information Technology Centers (ITCs) and 
school district customers, is soliciting proposals from interested parties for student information 
systems (SIS) that support published Ohio Education Management Information Systems (EMIS) 
requirements. View below for additional information regarding this RFP.

Important Dates:
Intent to respond due by 4pm Tuesday February 8, 2022
Responses will be accepted until 4pm on Tuesday March 1, 
2022
RFP process concluded June 15, 2022.

RFP Documents
Management Council SIS-RFP February 2022.pdf
Management Council SIS RFP Functional Requirements.xlsx (r
ecommend downloading for best experience)

Frequently Asked Questions

Check here to view questions, answers, and other information regarding the Student Information Request for 
Proposals (SIS RFP)

Date Question Response

02/01
/2022

What are critical dates for the RFP?
RFP Published on 02/01/2022
Intent to respond message due 02/08/22
Inquiry period ends on 02/22/2022
Responses due 03/01/2022 

02/04
/2022 Is the goal to select preferred vendors which then the districts 

can choose which SIS vendor to select? Or, is the goal to 
select one vendor and all member districts would then use 
that one vendor’s student information system.

Ohio is a local control state. Ultimately, it is up to each individual 
ITC and the districts served to determine their path moving forward. 
Selecting a single vendor is possible, but the other outcome (a set 
of preferred vendors) is more likely. 

02/17
/2022

2. To whom will Management Council make pricing 
available?  Will it be limited to full members of ITCs?  Will it be 
available to private schools and/or community (charter) schools?

We would anticipate the pricing would be good for any Management 
Council or ITC member entity. It would be available to private and/or 
community schools if they were customers of an ITC. 

06/30
/2022

3. What was the outcome/resolution of this process? The RPF has been successfully concluded. The Management 
Council did  make an award to a single vendor. not

https://community.mcoecn.org/download/attachments/124354623/Management%20Council%20SIS-RFP%20February%202022.pdf?version=1&modificationDate=1643568873877&api=v2
https://community.mcoecn.org/download/attachments/124354623/Management%20Council%20SIS%20RFP%20Functional%20Requirements.xlsx?version=1&modificationDate=1643656668570&api=v2
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